
STATE OF DELAWARE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
JACK MARKELL PO BOX 778 CAROLANN WICKS    

      GOVERNOR DOVER, DELAWARE  19903 SECRETARY        

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY (302) 760-2030

FAX (302) 739-2254

July 7, 2011

Contract No. T201080105.01  

CENTRAL DISTRICT ROOF REPLACEMENT

Kent County

     

 

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Addendum No. 1 for the referenced contract consisting of the following:

1. One (1) page, Bid Proposal Cover, revised, to be substituted for the same page in the

Proposal.

2. Twenty three (23) pages, Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Transcript, new, to be added to the

Proposal.

3. One (1) page, Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees, new, to be added to the Proposal.

4. One (1) page, List of Subcontractors, revised, to be substituted for the same page in the

Proposal.

Corrections to Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Transcript:

1. Page 13, Line 1 - Strike the words "The  existing roof is a new built-up roof." and replace

with "The existing roof is a rubber roof with ballast not a built up roof."

Questions and Answers:

1. What is the approximate  SF of the job?  What type of membrane are you going back

with?  What is the budget? 

Per the contract documents, the existing roof is approximately 45,000 SF and will



be replaced with a 60 mil Thermoplastic Polyolefin (TPO) roofing system.  The

budget is not available until the bid opening.  

2. Is there a built up roof underneath the current existing ballested epdm roof system? 

The existing roof is a rubber roof with ballast not a built up roof.

3. Are we fastening the insulation to the concrete deck?

The insulation will need to be secured to the lightweight concrete with mechanical

fasteners per specification section 075423 part 3.3 and 3.4.

4. Can we set up another site visit or no?

The second walk through is scheduled for July 12th at 1:00 PM Local Time at

DelDOT's Central District Headquarters, 930 Public Safety Boulevard, Dover, DE 

19901. 

5. Roofing Specification calls for a nailable base sheet, mechanically fastened 2"

insulation, adhered tapered insulation, then mechanically fastened cover board. Standard

roofing practice would be to nail the base sheet and adhere each subsequent layer of

insulation and cover board OR to loose lay the base sheet and all layers of insulation and

mechanically fasten through the entire system into the deck. Should the system be fully

adhered or fully mechanically fastened?

The base sheet shall be mechanically fastened to the existing lightweight concrete

deck, the insulation shall be adhered to the base sheet and between multiple layers

of insulation with Insulation Adhesive, the Membrane Roof shall be adhered to the

insulation using Bonding Adhesive.

6. Drawings call for coping color to match existing. What is the existing color?

The existing color of the coping is a dark brown.

7. Could a standard colors be provided in lieu of the custom color to match?

We are willing to use a standard color as long as it is close to the existing.

8. Have any addenda been issued to this point. I have not received anything.

This is the first addendum issued.  



NOTE: The date for the receipt of bids has been extended until July 19, 2011.  Bids will be

received until 2:00 P.M., Local Time, the Bidder's Room (B1.11.01), in the DelDOT

Transportation Administration Center, 800 Bay Road, U.S. Route 113 South,

Dover, DE. 

Please note the revisions listed above and submit your bid based upon this information.

Sincerely,

Scott S. Gottfried

Competitively Bid Contracts Coordinator

:ssg

Enclosures



STATE OF DELAWARE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BID PROPOSAL

for

CONTRACT  T201080105.01   

CENTRAL DISTRICT ROOF REPLACEMENT 

KENT COUNTY

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE ADVISED THAT THERE WILL BE A MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING FOR

THIS CONTRACT ON THURSDAY, JUNE 23, 2011 AT 10:30 AM IN THE DELDOT ADMINISTRATION

BUILDING, 800 BAY ROAD, DOVER, DE 19901. 

Completion Date  75 Calendar Days 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION

DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AUGUST 2001

Bids will be received in the Bidder's Room (B1.11.01), Transportation Administration Center, 800 Bay Road,

Dover, Delaware until 2:00 P.M. local time   July 19, 2011  
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LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

This proposal is based on work to be performed by the Subcontractors listed below for the categories selected

at the Pre-Bid Meeting on

 June 23, 2011 at 10:30 AM .

A bid submitted in the name of an individual should list the individual names followed by T/A and the name

of the company.

EXAMPLE:   John Doe, T/A Doe Contracting Company

In accordance with Title 29, Subsection 6962(d)(10)b of the Delaware Code, a penalty of $2,000.00 will be

withheld from the successful bidder for each occurrence for the failure to utilize any or all of the

Subcontractors set forth below:

CATEGORIES SUBCONTRACTOR

ADDRESS

CITY AND STATE

Plumbing                                                                                                                                            

HVAC                                                                                                                                                

Electrical                                                                                                                                            
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